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April 16, 2013 

Oil Conservation Division 
Cindy Herrera Murillo 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240 

Dear Ms. Herrera, 

COG Operating LLC, has submitted an application to drill the Warbler State #1H. Your office has 
requested a letter verifying our application for the above mentioned well would not impact existing 
potash leases. Our office has reviewed both federal and state potash leases and there is no potash 
leases within a 2 mile radius of our proposed location. The closest potash leases are in Section 28 of 
T21S., R. 33E., which is almost 2 miles away (10441 feet). I hope this addresses your requests. 

Rand French 
Regulatory Coordinator 
COG OPERATING LLC 
2208 W Main St 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210-3720 
575.748.6965 
432.254.5556 Cell 

Corporate Address: Fasken Center, Tower II 550 West Texas Avenue, Suite 100 Midland. Texas 79701 PHONE 432.683.7443 TAX 432.683.7441 
Local Address: Concho West 2208 West Main Street Artesia, New Mexico 88210 PHONE 575.748.6940 FAX 575.748.6950 
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